

## Ministries

1-Ministry of Investment and Development of RK 32/1, Kabanbay Batyr Ave., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 75-44-11; 75-44-55; 75-43-23; 75-43-28 E-mail: mid@mid.gov.kz www.mid.gov.kz

1.1 Technical regulation and metrology committee 11, Orynbor Str., BC «Etalon Center», Astana, 010000, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7172) 27-07-01; 27-07-02 www.memst.kz

1.2 Investment Committee 32/1, Kabanbay Batyr Ave., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 24-15-40; 24-21-24 www.invest.mid.gov.kz

1.3 Industrial Development and Industrial Safety Committee 32/1, Kabanbay Batyr Ave., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 75-48-62 www.comprom.gov.kz

1.4 The Committee for Geology and Subsoil Use 8, Orynbor Str., Ministries' house, entrance 7, floor 12, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-34-74 www.geology.gov.kz

1.5 Communication, Informatization and Information Committee 8, Orynbor Str., Ministries' house, entrance 14, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-10-12 www.info-con.mid.gov.kz

2. Ministry of national economy of RK 8, Orynbor Str., Ministries' house, entrance 7, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-28-09 E-mail: info@economy.gov.kz www.economy.gov.kz

2.1 Department of Tax and Customs policy Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-30-50 E-mail: a.amrin@economy.gov.kz

2.2 Department of foreign Trade Regulation Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-28-93 E-mail: zh.kushukova@economy.gov.kz

2.3 Consumer Protection Committee 8, Orynbor Str., Ministries' house, entrance 10, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-27-04 E-mail: kzpp@economy.gov.kz www.kzpp.gov.kz/

2.4 Committee on Regulation of Natural Monopolies and Protection of Competition 8, Orynbor Str., Ministries' house, entrance 4, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-94-52 E-mail: k.kensekremzk@economy.gov.kz www.kremzk.gov.kz

2.5 Committee on Statistics 8, Orynbor Str., Ministries' house, entrance 4, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-90-10/11 E-mail: Di.Alimova@economy.gov.kz www.stat.gov.kz

3. Ministry of Agriculture of RK 36, Kenesary Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel. : +7 (7172) 55-59-95; 55-57-63 www.mgov.kz

3.1 Veterinary Control and Supervision Committee Tel.: 55-54-31 E-mail: madiev.m@minagri.gov.kz

3.2 forestry and Wildlife Committee Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-90-14 E-mail: k.ustemirov@minagri.gov.kz

3.3 Department of Production and Processing of Crop Products Tel.: +7 (7172) 55-58-96 E-mail: asilbekov.m@minagri.gov.kz

3.4 Department of Production and Processing of Crop Products Тел.: +7 (7172) 55-58-61 E-mail: akhmetov.e@minagri.gov.kz

4. Ministry of finance of RK 11, Pobeda Ave., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 71-77-64; 71-77-65 E-mail: administrator@minfin.gov.kz www.minfin.gov.kz

291

4.1 State Revenue Committee 10, Beibitshilik Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 70-14-87; 70-98-83; 70-99-31; 70-98-59; 70-99-32; 70-20-97 www.kgd.gov.kz

5. Ministry of Energy of RK 19, Kabanbay batyr Str., block A, Esil district, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 97-69-81 E-mail: kence@energo.gov.kz www.energo.gov.kz

5.1 Committee of Environmental Regulation, Control and State Inspection in the Oil and Gas Complex 8, Orynbor Str., Ministries' house, entrance 14, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-08-55 E-mail: kadri.kerkgink@energo.gov.kz www.cerc.energo.gov.kz

5.2 Committee of Nuclear and Power Supervision and Control 8, Orynbor Str., Ministries' house, entrance 15, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 74-03-32 E-mail: kense.kaenk@energo.gov.kz www.kaenk.gov.kz

6. «National Center of Accreditation» LLP 11, Orynbor Str., BC «Etalon Center», Astana, 010000, Kazakhstan Tel./fax: +7 (7172) 27-05-01 E-mail: info@nca.kz www.nca.kz Branch in Almaty city: 83, Altynsarin Ave.; tel.:+7 (727) 303-90-99; fax: 303-91-59

7. «Kazakhstan Standardization and Certification Institution» RSE 11, Orynbor Str., BC «Etalon Center», Astana, 010000, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7172) 79-34-22 E-mail: kazinst.kz@gmail.com www.kazinst.kz E-government www.egov.kz

## **DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTES OF REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN**

«Sovereign Wealth fund «Samruk-Kazyna» JSC 8, Kunayev Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.:+7(7172)55-40-02; 55-40-01; 55-26-30 www.sk.kz

«Kazyna Capital Management» JSC 18, Dostyk Ave, BC «Moscow», 16 floor, Astana, Kazakhstan Tel.:+7 (7172) 55-42-22 E-mail: info@kcm-kazyna.kz

«KazExportGarant Insurance Corporation» JSC 80, Zenkov Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan, 050010 Tel.: +7 (727) 250-00-21 Fax:+7 (727) 293-88-37 E-mail:info@keg.kz www.keg.kz

«Entrepreneurship Development fund «DAMU» 11, Gogol Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (727) 244-55-66; 244-55-77 Fax: +7 (727) 244-83-41;278-07-76 E-mail: info@fund.kz www.damu.kz

«Development Bank of Kazakhstan» JSC 10, Orybor Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.:+7 (7172) 79-26-00 Fax: +7 (7172) 79-26-38 E-mail: info@kdb.kz www.kdb.kz

«BRK-Leasing» JSC 15A, Kabanbay batyr Ave., Astana, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7172) 79-05-45 www.kdbl.kz

292

«Development Bank of Kazakhstan» JSC 10, Orybor Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.:+7 (7172) 79-26-00 Fax: +7 (7172) 79-26-38 E-mail: info@kdb.kz www.kdb.kz

«Center for Engineering and Technology Transfer» JSC 29, Syganak Str., BC «Eurocenter», Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172)55-28-87 Fax: +7 (7172) 51-69-21 E-mail: info@t2.kz www.cett.kz

«National Export and Investment Agency «KAZNEX INVEST» 25, Syganak Str., BC «Ansar», Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 91-90-40 Fax: +7 (7172) 91-90-50 E-mail: info@kaznexinvest.kz www.kaznexinvest.kz

National Management Holding «KazAgro» 24, Republic Ave., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172)70-56-20/26 Fax: +7 (7172)70-56-89 E-mail: info@kazagro.kz www.kazagro.kz

«National Agency for Technological Development» JSC 12,1, Kunayev Str., BC «Na Vodno-zelenom bulvare», Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 57-10-12; 57-10-14 E-mail: info@natd.gov.kz www.natd.gov.kz

«Agrarian Credit Corporation» JSC 11, Imanov Str., BC «Nursaulet-1», Astana, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7172) 55-99-90 E-mail: info@agrocredit.kz www.agrocredit.kz

«Kazagromarketing» JSC 25, Tokpanov Str., microdistrict Akbulak-3, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel./fax: 58-01-71, 58-01-80 E-mail: kense@kam.kz www.kam.kz

«fund for financial Support of Agriculture» JSC 19/1, Turan (Sary-Arka) Ave., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 67-82-52 Fax: +7 (7172) 67-82-43 www.fad.kz

«Kazagrofinance» JSC 51, Kenesary Str., entrance-4, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 58-04-37 E-mail: mailbox@kaf.kz www.kaf.kz

**NATIONAL CHAMBER OF ENTREPRENEURS OF REPUBLIC OF  
KAZAKHSTAN**

Central Administration Office of the National Chamber of Entrepreneurs of Kazakhstan 8, Kunayev Str., BC «Izubrodny Quarter», block B, Astana, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7(7172) 91-93-00 Fax: +7(7172) 91-93-93 E-mail: info@palata.kz www.palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Astana 8A, Kazhymukana Str., Astana, Kazakhstan Tel./fax: +7 (7172) 91-90-80 E-mail: astana@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Almaty 79, Abylai khan Ave., Almaty, Kazakhstan Tel: +7 (727) 225-18-30 Tel./fax: +7 727 225-18-31 E-mail: almaty@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Atyrau 17, Azzatyk Ave., Atyrau, Kazakhstan Tel./fax: + 7 (7122) 32-48-22 Tel.: + 7 (7122) 37-55-73; +7 (701) 993-98-99 E-mail: atyrau@palata.kz

293

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Aktobe 46, Moldagulova Ave, BC «Kapital Plaza», Aktobe, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7132) 94-73-61; +7 (701) 512-68-48 Tel./fax: +7 (7132) 94-73-62 E-mail: aktobe@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, UstKamenogorsk 6, Pobeda Ave., Ust-Kamenogorsk, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7232) 25-17-19; +7 (777) 110-10-81 Tel./fax: +7 (7232) 70-29-50 E-mail: oskemen@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Karaganda 49, Bukhar-Zhyrau, BC «Kazakhstan», Karaganda, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7212) 50-40-55 E-mail: karaganda@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Kokshetau 108, Abay Ave., Kokshetau, Kazakhstan Tel./fax: +7 (7162) 72-25-48 Tel.: +7 (701) 885-55-77 E-mail: kokshetau@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Kostanay 116, Al-Farabi Ave., Kostanay, Kazakhstan Tel./fax: +7 (7142) 56-85-26 Tel.: +7 (701) 533-95-80 E-mail: kostanay@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Kyzylorda 32, Kazantaev Str., Kyzylorda, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7242) 40-09-81; +7 (701) 222-55-87 E-mail: kyzylorda@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Pavlodar 21, Lomov Str., Pavlodar, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7182) 67-62-21; 67-62-22; +7 (701) 533-68-32 E-mail: pavlodar@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Petropavlovsk 19, Abay Str., Petropavlovsk, Kazakhstan Tel./fax: +7 (7152) 50-36-15 Tel.: +7 (701) 348-13-99 E-mail: petropavl@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Taldykorgan 254A, Abay Str., Taldykorgan, Kazakhstan Tel./fax: +7 (7282) 40-14-99; +7 (701) 97756-00 E-mail: zhetysu@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Taraz 109, Abay Ave., Taraz, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7262) 43-37-04; +7 (701) 726-64-01 E-mail: zhambyl@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Uralsk 67, Masin Str., Uralsk, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7112) 50-05-84 E-mail: uralsk@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Shymkent 21, Kunayev Str., BC «Altyn Orda», Shymkent, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7252) 99-55-00; 99-80-05; 99-80-70 E-mail: shymkent@palata.kz

Regional Chamber of Entrepreneurs, Aktau 74, microdistrict 12, Aktau, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7292) 30-29-25; +7 (701) 518-73-45 E-mail: aktau@palata.kz

294

## INDUSTRY AND BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS OF REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN

International Chamber of Commerce of RK 19, Kabanbay batyr Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 27-90-54; 27-90-55; 27-90-56 E-mail: info@kazcic.kz www.kazcic.kz

fund of Entrepreneurs of Kazakhstan 111, Zhambyl Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (727) 330 -46-07; 330-46-06; 250-62-46 Fax: +7 (727) 50-12-56 RO in Astana: 48, Auezov Str., office 25; tel./fax: +7 (7172) 32-70-87; e-mail: forum@raimbek.com

«Union of Brewers in Kazakhstan» ULE» Tel.: +7 (701) 511-90-42 E-mail: kazbrewers@gmail.com www.kazbeer.kz

Light Industry Entrepreneurs Association 348/4, Furkat Str., corpus 3A, Almaty, Kazakhstan, 050061, г. Алматы, Tel.: +7 (727) 396-71-43 E-mail: aplp@aplp.kz www.aplp.kz

Association for the Protection of the Rights of Entrepreneurs, Astana city 33/1, Zheltoksan Str., Astana, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7172) 49-27-24; 49-27-85; +7 (701) 387-21-44 E-mail: asp-astana@mail.ru www.asp-astana.kz

Independent Entrepreneurs Association 47, microdistrict Taugul-1, Almaty, Kazakhstan, 050000 Tel.: +7 (727) 302-54-54; 302-54-04 E-mail: nap\_kz@mail.ru www.nap.kz

Association of Kazakhstan Entrepreneurs «KAZKA» 3, Baituursynov Str., HE «Highvill», block B1, Almaty region, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (7172) 51-66-20 Fax: +7 (7172) 51-67-59 E-mail: info@kazka.kz www.kazka.kz

Unions of Industrialists and Entrepreneurs 280, Baizakov Str., «Yuzhnaya» tower, Almaty, Kazakhstan, 050051 Tel.: +7 (727) 332-23-33; 332-24-44 E-mail: info@kazspp.kz www.kazspp.kz

Association of National Expeditors 127, Furmanov Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan, 050000 Tel.: +7 (727) 261-01-38; 262-02-95 E-mail: info@kffanek.kz www.kffanek.kz

«Union of food Products Producers of Kazakhstan» ULE 10, Nusupbekov Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (727) 397-65-00 www.sppk.kz

«Kazakhstan Association of IT-companies» ULE 6/5, Kabanbay batyr Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000  
Tel.: +7 (7172) 92-54-11; 92-55-52 Fax: +7( 7172) 92-54-11 E-mail: info@itk.kz www.itk.kz

Meat and Milk Union of Kazakhstan 40, Kenesary Str., BC «7 Continent», 908 office, Saryarka district,  
Astana, Kazakhstan Tel: +7 (7172) 57-10-25 Fax: +7 (7172) 76-81-55 E-mail: m-s-k-1@mail.ru;  
msk1.kazmeat@ gmail.com www.mmsk.kz

Kazakhstan Tourist Association 174, Tulebaev Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan, 050000 Tel.: +7 ( 727) 272-40-30;  
272-39-92 Fax: +7 (727) 272-40-68 E-mail: info@kztour-association.com; kta@kztour-association.com  
www.kztour-association.com

295

«Kazakhstan Association of Building Materials Industry» ULE 158, Makataev Str., pavilion «Euroceramics  
Ideal Standart», Almaty, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (727) 279-79-54 Fax: +7 (727) 383-70-60 E-mail:  
kazpromstrom1@mail.ru www.kazpromstrom.kz

Association of Mining and Metallurgical Enterprises 12/1, Kunayev Str., Astana, Kazakhstan Tel: +7  
(7172) 68-96-01 Fax: +7 (7172) 68-96-02 E-mail: mail@agmp.kz www.agmp.kz

Association of enterprises of woodworking and furniture industry of RK Республика Казахстан, 050000,  
г. Алматы, пр. Толе би, 271 Тел.: +7 (727) 241-13-00; 241-00-62 E-mail: info@apmdp.kz  
www.apmdp.kz www.apmdp.kz

Association of Manufacturers of Pharmaceutical and Medical Products in Kazakhstan  
«farmMedIndustriya Kazakhstan» 12/1, Dostyk Str., Astana, Kazakhstan Tel.: + (7172) 44-62-66; 44-62-  
58 E-mail: info@generic.kz

«Association forum of Entrepreneurs of Kazakhstan» ULE 111, Zhambyl Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7  
(727) 300-46-07;330-46-06 Tel./fax: +7 (727) 250-12-56 E-mail:forum@raimbek.com  
www.businessforum.kz

Union of Grain Processors and Bakers of Kazakhstan 6, Potanin Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel./fax:  
+7 (7172) 39-35-99; 39-30-98 E-mail: mukomol@kaznan.kz

«Union of farmers of Kazakhstan» 18, Moscow Str., office 14, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel: +7 (7172)  
50-99-28 Fax: +7 (7172) 50-99-28 E-mail: ard\_astana@mail.ru www.sfk.kz

Union of Poultry farmers 33/1, Beibitshilik Str., office 605, 606, Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7  
(7172) 31-60-40, 73-15-04 E-mail: spk@pticevod.kz

«federation of Small and Medium Businesses» ULE 2, Gogol Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7 (727) 387-  
80-48; 387-80-49 E-mail: frmsb@mail.ru

Union of International Road Carriers of RK 86, Masanchi Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan, 050022 Tel: +7 (727) 250-92-94; 250-92-95 Fax: +7 (727) 292-10-81; 250-92-97 E-mail: [info@kazato.kz](mailto:info@kazato.kz)

«Grain Union of Kazakhstan» ULE 4/2, Otyrar Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel./fax: +7 (7172) 21-46-52, 21-18-86 E-mail: [zernovoi-soyuz@mail.ru](mailto:zernovoi-soyuz@mail.ru)

## SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONES OF REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN

SEZ «Aktau Sea Port» 3 subzone, industrial zone, Aktau, Kazakhstan, 130000 Tel./fax: +7 (7292) 30-27-77 E-mail: [info@sez.kz](mailto:info@sez.kz) [www.sez.kz](http://www.sez.kz)

SEZ «Astana – New City» 13, Dostyk Str., Astana, Kazakhstan, 010000 Tel.: +7 (7172) 70-32-43; 70-33-03 E-mail: [sezastana@mail.ru](mailto:sezastana@mail.ru) [www.sez.astana.kz](http://www.sez.astana.kz)

SEZ «Park of Informational Technologies» 9, Ibragimov Str, Alatau village, Medeu district, Almaty, Kazakhstan, 050032 Tel.: +7 (727) 320-18-25; 320-18-22 E-mail: [monitoring.sezpit@gmail.com](mailto:monitoring.sezpit@gmail.com) [www.aitc.kz](http://www.aitc.kz)

SEZ «Ontustyk» 7th km Lenger highway, Shymkent, Kazakhstan, 160000 Tel.: +7 (7252) 24-92-64 Fax: +7 (7252) 24-92-61 E-mail: [info@textilezone.kz](mailto:info@textilezone.kz)

296

SEZ «National Industrial Petrochemical Technopark» Tel: +7 (7122) 20-34-55; 20-93-15 E-mail: [atyrau\\_sez@mail.ru](mailto:atyrau_sez@mail.ru) [www.atyrau-sez.kz](http://www.atyrau-sez.kz)

SEZ «Burabay» 80, Auezov Str., Shuchinsk, Akmola region, Kazakhstan Tel: +7 (71636) 4-21-45; 4-66-21 E-mail: [sez\\_burabay@mail.ru](mailto:sez_burabay@mail.ru)

SEZ «Saryarka» 13-83, 028 quarter, Doskey village, Bukhar Zhyrau district, Karaganda region, Kazakhstan Tel: +7 (7212) 40-50-60 E-mail: [karagandainvest@gmail.com](mailto:karagandainvest@gmail.com)

SEZ «Pavlodar» 49, Satpaev Str., Pavlodar, Kazakhstan Tel.: +7(7182) 66-06-26 E-mail: [aouksezpavlodar@mail.ru](mailto:aouksezpavlodar@mail.ru) [pavlodar.gov.kz](http://pavlodar.gov.kz)

SEZ «Khorgoz-Easretn Gate» 28, Ten In Ger Str., village named after Golovatsky, Panfilov district, Almaty region, Kazakhstan Tel: +7 (72831) 3-63-11; 3-63-12; 3-63-13 E-mail: [ao\\_mcpskhorgos@mail.ru](mailto:ao_mcpskhorgos@mail.ru) [www.mcps-khorgos.kz](http://www.mcps-khorgos.kz)

SEZ «Chemical Park Taraz» 24, Shakirov Str., Shu, Kazakhstan Tel: +7 (72643) 2-44-14 E-mail: [24414@inbox.ru](mailto:24414@inbox.ru)